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Kahler, Pam

A _
From: ‘ Kennedy, Debora
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2003 3:11 PM
- To: Kahler, Pam
" Subject: FW: JFC action

Looks like yours, Pam.

From: Onsager, Yvonne

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2003 3:07 PM
To: . Kennedy, Debora

Subject: JFC action

Debora -

JFC adopted motion #267 today relating to food stamps. The motion “prohibits DHFS from eliminating the current food
stamp retailer transaction fee." | couldn't find the fee referenced in statute anywhere, but it is in administrative rule.
Anyway, if you aren't the right drafter for this, could you please forward this to the correct one? Thank you.

I will fax you a copy of the motion. Let me know if you have any questions.

Yvonne

Yvonne M. Onsager
Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 -
Yvonne.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us
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Senator Darling

HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES (HEALTH CARE FINANCING — ADMINISTRATION)

Food Stamp Retailer Transaction Fee
[LFB Paper #407]

Motion:

Move to adopt Alternative #2 in LFB Paper #407. In addition, prohibit DHFS from
eliminating the current food stamp retailer transaction fee.

Note:

HFS 252.10, the administrative rules for EBT, establishes a food stamp retailer transaction
fee. HFS 252 allows DHFS to eliminate the fee and requires DHFS to publish its decision in the

Wisconsin Administrative Register. This motion would provide funding for the food stamp retailer
transaction fee and prohibit DHFS from eliminating the fee.

[Change to Bill: $500,000 GPR and $500,000 FED]
HFS AT2

Post-it° Fax Note 7671 [Pate § { Q lg*agfes> (
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBbO161/f
PJK: (us.

LFB:.....Onsager (Yvonne) — Prohibit elimination of food stamp retailer
transaction fee

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET —— NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

(5
. : %
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 632, line 17: after that line insert:
3 “SECTION 1450m. 49.797 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

o 49.797 (4) (e) Pay a supplier, as defined in s. 49.795 \(/1) (d), a fee of $.08 food
5 stamp purchase or merchandise return transaction or balance inquiry conducted on
6 a point-of-sale terminal that is owned or leased by the supplier for use in the
7 delivery of food stamp benefits. The departﬁ?ent shall publish this requirement in
8 the Wisconsin Administrative Register.”.

9 (END)

“b,w?‘”



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0161/%in
FROM THE PIK: K.
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Ok

20
Yvonne: l

T assume that there is no language in the bill or elsewhere (other than HFS 252.10) that ><
that conflicts with the language created in s. 49.797]and that needs to be (or that can
be) eliminated to prevent the fee from being discontinued.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

May 12, 2003

Yvonne:

I assume that there is no language in the bill or elsewhere (other than HFS 252.10) that
conflicts with the language created in s. 49.797 (4) (e) and that needs to be (or that can
be) eliminated to prevent the fee from being discontinued.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2662682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us
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LFB......Onsager (Yvonne) — Prohibit elimination of food stamp retailer
transaction fee

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT,
v TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44
- SroRlv |
A
5
(”
v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 632, line 17: after that line insert:
3 “SECTION 1450m. 49.797 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
4 49.797 (4) (e) Pay a supplier, as defined in s. 49.795 (1) (d), a fee of $.08 for each
5 food stamp purchase or merchandise return transaction or balance inquiry
6 conducted on a point—of-sale terminal that is owned or leased by the supplier for use

3

<«
@ in the delivery of food stamp benefits. « TS .*‘ﬁln‘f-‘bﬁ st
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LFB.......Onsager (Yvonne) — Prohibit elimination of food stamp retailer
transaction fee

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 632, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1450m. 49:797 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

49.797 (4) (e) Pay a supplier, as defined in s. 49.795 (1) (d), a fee of $.08 for each
food stamp purchase or merchandise return transaction or balance inquiry
conducted on a point—of-sale términal that is owned or leased by the supplier for use
in the delivery of food stamp benefits.”.

(END)



